lvear 3ir,-

with referonce %o your letter
of the 21st ultimo, I have to advise you that
the temporary position authorized by the
Treasury Joaré to which you refer was occupied
by Nre S. .o Dafoe, Clerk, Grade 3, at the
Hlackfoot Indian Agency, . lta. iils services
ceascd on the 16th ultimo. ‘e would
appreclate your i-suilng a tesporary certifiocate
to cover his emrloym nt from November 18 to
Degenber 15, 19828, as requested in letter of the
28nd nltimo.

Yours very truly,

%ﬁ/c rclletG

Deputy cuperintenden

Wim. Foran, 1I8Q .,
Segretary,
Civil "ervice Commi: sion,
Ct’.u-.‘.‘&.
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